From: | ©@stonewall.org.uk>

Sent: 15 June 2020 10:59

To: I @ ons£ov.uk>

Subject: RE: Invitation to round table Wednesday 24 June 2020 10.00am

Hi,
Hope you’re well and had a good weekend.

Let me know if you’d be happy to send over an attendee list for the meeting — thank you very much.
If they’re not already invited, I'd strongly recommend inviting ||l ho's the

. At Stonewall, we’ve conducted all of our
Census work in close partnership with |||} N 2< ] s the exrert on LGBT
data policy (across all areas of data collection), so | think their voice will be an incredibly helpful and
informative one at the roundtable, if they’re not invited already — thank you very much. I'm happy to
send over contact details in due course.

In addition, from a practical perspective, I'd strongly recommend that careful thought is applied to
how the ONS can practically ensure that, depending on who is present at the roundtable, this is not
a hostile environment for trans attendees. Let me know if you or your team would like to chat about
this in more detail.

Best wishes

From: [ @ s £ov-uk>
Sent: 04 June 2020 15:58

To: I @ <tone wall.or.uk>
cc: I o<zl org.uk>

Subject: RE: Invitation to round table Wednesday 24 June 2020 10.00am
Hi
Thank for coming back to me so promptly. We wish Jjjji§ Well in her future endeavours.

More than happy for you to attend in her stead. | will get back to you around your colleague
[ 2ttending as | was not involved with the cast list and will need to enquire.

| will send an update late next week with the attendees etc and joining details for the
session.

Kind regards

|
Office for National Statistics | Swyddfa Ystadegau Gwladol

I @ ors.£0v.k | vivvw.ons.gov.uk| @ONS

The latest ONS data and statistics on Covid-19 can be found here: ONS.gov.uk/coronavirus

(Population and Public Policy)



From:_@stonewall.org.uk>
Sent: 04 June 2020 15:05

To S o £V >

Ce: I @ stonewall.org.uk>
Subject: RE: Invitation to round table Wednesday 24 June 2020 10.00am

Dear I
I hope this finds you well — I'm [Jjjjj and NS here at Stonewall.

Please send our thanks to lain for inviting us to this roundtable. AsJjjjjjj is now due to go on
furlough, I'd be very happy to attend in her place. | was also wondering if one of my colleagues,
I \vould also be able to attend — thank you very much, and no worries if not.

Best wishes

From: | @ o s-cov-uk> On Behalf Of Bell, lain
Sent: 04 June 2020 11:50

To: I ©@stonewall.org.uk>

Subject: Invitation to round table Wednesday 24 June 2020 10.00am

Dear N

| would like to take the opportunity to invite you to a roundtable discussion on the guidance
to accompany the 2021 Census sex question. As you will be aware, there are varied views
across stakeholders on guidance to accompany the sex question. The aim of the roundtable
is for the Office for National Statistics to hear the differing views of attendees and to hold
discussions around next steps.

We have scheduled an online discussion to take place on Wednesday 24 June 2020
10.00am - 11.30am . Please can you indicate your wish to attend by responding to this
invitation no later than COP 12 June 2020

Instructions on how to join the event will be issued to confirmed attendees closer to the
discussion date.

Kind regards
lain

(Population and Public Policy)
Office for National Statistics | Swyddfa Ystadegau Gwladol

I @ o1s.£0v-uk | wiwv.ons.gov.uk| @ONS

The latest ONS data and statistics on Covid-19 can be found here: ONS.gov.uk/coronavirus

For the latest data on the economy and society, consult our website at http://www.ons.gov.uk
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